

Southeastern Firefighters' Association
Association des Pompier du Sud-est
Representing Albert, Kent and Westmorland
Counties

Thursday, 26 June 2014

The meeting was held at Riverview Fire Rescue. President Raymond Leblanc called the meeting to order, welcoming everyone, and Thanking Riverview Fire Rescue for supplying the space and hosting the BBQ. It was mentioned that because of the poor attendance for the BBQ, maybe next year it could be on a Weekend at a Camp/Cottage, it will be brought up again in the fall.

The Agenda and Minutes were passed out for those who needed them.

There were 14 Members in attendance, representing 8 Departments.

Adoption of Previous Meeting Minutes (Thursday, 26 June 2014)

Daniel Dupuis moved to accept Minutes

Denis Pleau seconded the motion

Minutes accepted and will be posted on Website with revisions

Presidents Report – Raymond LeBlanc

The convention went well, other than a lack of space for Vendors, the only issue was lack of attendance for the Ladies Program.

Next years Convention will be in Kenebacasis Valley.

Financial Report – Tim Dryden

Bank Balance shows \$11287.18 as of today

Committee Reports

VP Westmorland County – Nobody Present

VP Kent County – Danny DesRoche

Auto Extrication Course with Don Moreau has been finished

Hope to do a Level 1 and 2 course in the Fall

VP Albert County – James Lyman

Level 1 course will finish Block 4 and 5 in the Fall

Chief Pleau spoke about the Fire Fit Challenge to be held in Riverview in
Volunteers have been doing well in Organizing things with much Financial Help
from the Town.

ATC Report – Daniel Dupuis

See attached Report

NBCC, Serge Gallant will be invited to an Assoc. Meeting to introduce himself to the Group, and address any questions.

NBAFC Report - Raymond LeBlanc

Fenety Marketing has delivered Fire Safety Books and they are available to departments, Fenety is the NBAFC's largest Financial contributor.

NB Government has committed \$25,000 to the NBAFC for the Miramichi Workshop.

There will be some changes to the Workshop for this Fall.

Volunteer Chief – Nobody Present

NBAFPO – No SEFFA Rep at this time

OFM – Nobody Present

New Business

Mitch Short from Riverview Fire Rescue will be attempting to repair the Fire Safety House, two repair companies would not attempt repairs.

The LSD Departments have received a Letter informing them that they are not cover when doing Ambulance Lift Assist and Medical Calls.

Mario Durette has sent an announcement on Google Groups regarding the Death of Chief Gary Steeves of the Elgin Fire Department, time and Location.

It has been mentioned once again to use the Website.

Motion for Adjournment

Moved by Denis Pleau

Seconded by Gilles Allard

NEXT MEETING

11 September 2014, Dieppe Fire Department 19:00